
From: Seebach, Anthony
Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2023 4:50 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Future Female Entrepreneurs Program [SEC=OFFICIAL]

The COSBOA-89 Degrees East relationship is interesting. 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 
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Questions from previous hearings 

• On 17 April 2023, Treasury received the submissions that both COSBOA and 89 Degrees East 
had made to the Cyber Security Strategy Consultation, from Home Affairs’ Cyber Strategy 
team.  

o On 12 September 2023, Home Affairs published both submissions on its website - 
2023-2030 Australian...~https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/reports-and-
publications/submissions-and-discussion-papers/2023-2030-australian-cyber-
security-strategy-discussion-paper 

o The 89 Degrees East submission is badged with the “Cyber Wardens” logo and 
includes many of the same details as the proposal Treasury received from Minister 
Collins’ office.  

• Treasury has not discussed the proposal with 89 Degrees East, nor met with them in relation 
to this proposal  
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From: Seebach, Anthony  
Sent: Monday, 23 October 2023 2:19 PM 
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>;  

@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Cc: @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Estimates - Cyber Wardens [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Cyber Wardens came up in the Home Affairs hearing this afternoon – Senator Patterson asked a series of 
questions about what Home Affairs new of the program noting that during consultation on the cyber 
strategy, the COSBOA submission mentioned the program concept its relationship with 89 Degrees 
East.  Home Affairs deferred to Treasury.  Hopefully we get a copy of the transcript, but I think our 
estimates brief largely covers the matter. 
 

Anthony 
________ 
 
Anthony Seebach — First Assistant Secretary 
Small and Family Business Division 
P +61 2 6263 2400 

 
 
treasury.gov.au  
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Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 
Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook 
 
The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, 
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present. 
 

OFFICIAL 
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From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2023 5:49 PM 
To: Seebach, Anthony <Anthony.Seebach@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Cc: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 

@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Cyber wardens additional history [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  

OFFICIAL 
  
Hi Anthony  
  
Some point about Cyber wardens below (thanks  

 On 17 April 2023, Treasury received the submissions that both COSBOA and 89 Degrees East had made to 
the Cyber Security Strategy Consultation, from Home Affairs’ Cyber Strategy team.  

o Home Affairs later (August/September) published both submissions on its website - 2023-2030 
Australian...~https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/reports-and-publications/submissions-and-
discussion-papers/2023-2030-australian-cyber-security-strategy-discussion-paper 

o The 89 Degrees East submission is badged with the “Cyber Wardens” logo and includes many of the 
same details as the proposal Treasury received from Minister Collins’ office.  
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 Treasury has not d scussed the proposal wi h 89 Degrees East, nor met w th them in relat on to this
proposal. 

  
________ 
  

 — Director 
Small Business Digital Team 
Small and Family Business Division 
P     

 
  
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
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p.19 – p.22 
p.25-p.28 
bottom of p.44 
 
Home Affairs responses to QoNs 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2023 5:11 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Dotpoints for Anthony on CW [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
Quotation marks indicate that Home Affairs characterised them as two separate submissions – a COSBOA one and 
another one branded Cyber Wardens which HA identifies as being from 89 Degrees East. 

OFFICIAL 

From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2023 5:00 PM 
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: RE: Dotpoints for Anthony on CW [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Thanks  
 

 Can we also include a point about the mention of cyber wardens in two budget submissions (the October 
budget and the May Budget).  

 Why the quotation marks below? 
 
Cheers 
 

  
OFFICIAL 

From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2023 4:31 PM 
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Dotpoints for Anthony on CW [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 

 On 17 April 2023, Treasury received the submissions that “both COSBOA and 89 Degrees East” had made to 
the Cyber Security Strategy Consultation, from Home Affairs’ Cyber Strategy team.  

o The 89 Degrees East submission is badged with the “Cyber Wardens” logo and includes many of the 
same details as the proposal Treasury received from Minister Collins’ office   
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